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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 4:41 pm
To: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: [REQUEST FOR SURVEY REPORT] MSFCIL REF: D21001481MFCV/1 // ACC INV 

GBD6511H AND SMY4028J ON 09.05.2021 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI21005744/Aga3

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
 
Hi Cecilia, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan [mailto:VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 10:34 AM 

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [REQUEST FOR SURVEY REPORT] MSFCIL REF: D21001481MFCV/1 // ACC INV GBD6511H AND SMY4028J ON 

09.05.2021 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI21005744/Ara3 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong,  
 
We refer further to our below email.  
 
Please submit to us your Survey Report and Invoice once available for our needful action. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Vic Sanghilan 
Motor Claim Department 


